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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Larry Turner [Larry@backusturner.com)
Sent:  Thursday, August 06, 2008 2:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Changes of address
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Please change the registered addresses for the following filings to the address at the end of this email. Please
email me if you have any questions or require any additional information. )

Thank you.
Corporate Name

Backus Turner & Partners, Inc,
Lighthouse Point News, Inc.
Lighthouse Point Magazine, Inc.
Caribbean Weddings, Inc.

Turner Communications Corp.

I Love Cuba, Inc.

Grand Bahama News, Inc,
Signature Marketing & Travel, Inc.
America’s Art For Life, Inc.
Honeymoon Magazine, Inc.

Sabe Graphics, Inc,

Stock Optiens, Inc.

Florida and Bahamas Magazine, Inc.
Mini, Inc.

Mini Magazine, Inc.

FLNY Magazing, Inc,

Fictitious Name

BTI Interactive

Exotic Beaches and Resorts
Beststockphotos.com
Silverado Skies

Backus Turner International
Conchtini

147Design.com

Romance & Travel Magazine
Luxury Hotels of the Bahamas
Luxury Hotels of the Caribbean
Exotic Beaches & Resorts
Finito Mosquito

Finito Mosquitos
CaribbeanWeddings.com
Turner International

Effective September 1, 2009, the new address for each of these registrations will be as follows:

L2000

Florida Registration No.

01000069454
P030

P00000053035
K96286

P02000067364
P02000096374

P98000015686
N48346

P01000076805
641594

P98000014186
P03000050345
P02000030722
P02000068098
P02000068137

G00257900144
(00042900246
G01080900186
G01999057982
(G04999002434
G05138900336
G05139900135
G05139900142
G05139900183
G05139900191
G06019900072
G06051900252
G06051900257
(07243900208
(08999105743
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3108 North Federal Highway
Lighthouse Point, FL. 33064

Thank you.

8/6/2009



